
1 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
May 26, 2026 
 

 

Mayfield Village Citizens Advisory Committee  

Meeting Minutes 

May 26, 2026 

 

The Citizens Advisory Committee met on Tuesday, May 26, 2026 at 7:00 p.m. at the Civic Center, 6622 

Wilson Mills Road, Mayfield Village, Ohio. 

Present: Bob Haycox (Chair)   Miki Steigerwald     

  Marilyn LaRiche-Goldstein  Robert Gessner     

  Rosemarie Fabrizio    Joanna McNally     

  Monica Syracuse     Althea Conti 

      

Absent: Gerald Kasunic              Mark Granakis  

Patti Ferris     Lorry Nadeau  

Maureen Washock                   Sandy Batcheller     

         

Also Present:  Peter Gall, Council Representative 

Steve Schutt, Council President 

Marlene Zito, Resident 

Diane Wolgamuth, Director of Administration 

   

Approval of Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Haycox opened the meeting and asked for a motion to approve the minutes from April 27, 2026. A 

motion was made and seconded and the minutes were approved as written. 

Kyla Presto – NOPEC  

Mr. Haycox introduced Kyla Presto, a Relationship Manager from NOPEC, the servicer of the Village’s gas 

and electric aggregation programs. Ms. Presto thanked the Committee for inviting her and described 

that NOPEC (the Northeast Ohio Public Energy Council) is a COG (Council of Governments), organized 

under the Ohio Revised Code. She explained that NOPEC buys energy in bulk, leveraging the power of 

the over 240 member communities that it serves. 

Ms. Presto described that NOPEC’s mission is to “Aggregate, Educate and Advocate.” They “Aggregate” 

by using their buying power to negotiate better terms and conditions; “Educate” by working with 

residents and small businesses on ways to conserve energy and lower their bills; and “Advocate” for 

consumer-friendly energy policies, preserving customer choice and protecting against unfair utility 

charges. 



2 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
May 26, 2026 
 

Ms. Presto provided several flyers (copies attached), including one on how to read your energy bill. She 

explained that transmission and distribution is a large component of the bill while another is supply, 

which is the energy that is actually being consumed. She stated, “The biggest impact is based on your 

behavior and being a part of the COG.” Ms. Presto reviewed another flyer that describes how NOPEC 

fought against House Bill 6 and stated, “Through the settlement, customers will receive a credit of 

$65.61 over three months in 2026. Anytime NOPEC sees an unfair rate increase, they fight it.” 

Ms. Presto advised that Ohio is a de-regulated state which means that customers have the ability to 

shop their electric rates. NOPEC recently sent letters to all customers giving them the ability to opt out 

of the standard program price. She described that customers can switch between the programs at any 

time with no additional fees. Ms. Presto stated that NOPEC’s standard program price is good for six 

months. A 12 or 24-month fixed term is also available as well as a variable program. 100% renewable 

content is also an option. 

Ms. Presto continued, “Another benefit to being a NOPEC member is that grant programs are provided 

to communities and the grant money can be used for lighting upgrades, saving energy.” Mrs. Fabrizio 

asked if the individual communities have to apply for the grants and Ms. Presto advised that money is 

granted based upon participation.  

Mr. Haycox inquired if NOPEC does energy audits or could provide a referral for one. Ms. Presto advised 

that NOPEC does not perform energy audits but does have e a preferred provider. She also described 

the loan program that NOPEC has for small businesses to access low-cost financing for energy repairs or 

upgrades. 

Mr. Gessner asked if NOPEC is monitoring data centers and their energy usage. Ms. Presto responded, 

“That is currently a big topic and NOPEC recently published an opinion that residential customers should 

not have to pay for that.” Mr. Gessner asked if NOPEC is watching projected usage and supply. Ms. 

Presto responded that PJM Interconnection watches that and keeps track of infrastructure as the 

capacity market is part of its role. 

The Committee had no further questions and Mr. Haycox thanked Ms. Presto for attending the meeting. 

Council Report  

Mr. Gall reported on the following: 

• Pizzazz recently celebrated its 50th Anniversary and State Representative Dan Troy attended the 

last Council meeting to present them with a Proclamation.  

• He attended the Memorial Day ceremony at Whitehaven Cemetery and it was very nice. Mr. 

Gall added, “It is always amazing to see how many flags are placed for veterans. It makes you 

realize how many gave.” 



3 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
May 26, 2026 
 

• A new electric sign is being purchased and installed at the corner and explained that the old sign 

was past its useful life and parts are no longer available. 

• Parkview Pool is being painted and, as of the last update, may open a little late this year. 

• Cruise Night is coming up on June 13 and the Village’s Party is scheduled for June 11. 

Other Matters 

Mrs. LaRiche-Goldstein commented that she has seen many groups of kids driving fast on electric bikes 

and inquired if there were laws in place as many of the children seem very young. Mr. Gall advised that 

there is an ordinance and that riders cannot use the motors while on the sidewalk. Mrs. McNally stated 

that she has an E-bike, but finds it scary to ride on the street with traffic. She suggested that bike lane be 

considered as she would feel safer if she had her own lane. Mr. Gall clarified, “As long as you do not use 

the motor assist, you can ride on the sidewalk.” Ms. Wolgamuth stated that Lt. Manypenny had 

previously published a detailed article in the VOV about E-Bikes and she would pull it and send it to the 

Committee.   

Mrs. LaRiche-Goldstein inquired about the properties on Wilson Mills that were sold to Vincent Homes 

and asked why they had not been sold as-is, rather than sold to a developer. Ms. Wolgamuth responded 

that the Village wanted to see new construction in that area as the homes there were in poor condition. 

Mrs. Zito commented that they were also extremely small. Mrs. LaRiche-Goldstein asked why they had 

not been placed on the market. Ms. Wolgamuth responded that the first property was listed with a 

realtor and when the developer inquired about purchasing all four properties, the Village entered into a 

Development Agreement in an effort to ensure that all four properties would be similarly developed. 

Mrs. Fabrizio commented that she thought that was a smart move on the part of the Village. 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 

Diane Wolgamuth 

Director of Administration   










	CAC 5-26-26
	CAC 5-26-26 NOPEC Info

